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March 12. 2010

Mr. Doug Smith, President
Checkmate Marine, Inc.
3691 State Route 4
P. 0. Box 351
Bucyrus, Ohio 44820-0351

Re:	 Resolution to Notice of Violation (NOV) issued to Checkmate Marine, Inc.
(0317010112) on May 12, 2009 based on April 21, 2009, inspection.

Dear Mr. Smith:

This letter shall serve to resolve the Notice of Violation (NOV) issued to the above
referenced facility on May 12, 2009. During the inspection, Ohio EPA's Northwest
District Office (NWDO), Division of Air Pollution Control (DAPC) discussed the issue of
semi-annual deviation reporting requirements pertaining to compliance with 40 CFR
Part 63, Subpart \f\IVV that were inadvertently omitted from Checkmate Marine, Inc.'s
(Checkmate) Title V permit, issued on June 9, 2006. While Checkmate had been
submitting quarterly and semi-annual compliance reports in accordance with the
General Terms and Conditions of the Title V permit, semi-annual reports for 40 CFR
Part 63.5764 were not submitted.

The inspection letter stated that Checkmate had been maintaining records and
demonstrating compliance with the emissions averaging option in Subpart VVVV.
NWDO, DAPC requested that Checkmate submit the delinquent compliance reports,
dating back to March 1, 2007, when the facility was purchased. The facility complied
with this request and submitted the information via Air Services on May 27, 2009, and
June 8, 2009. The company has addressed the violation outlined in the NOV and is
now operating its emissions units in compliance with all 40 CFR Part 63.5764
requirements. Please note, however, that this does not preclude the Director from
seeking civil penalties pursuant to ORC section 3704.06 for these violations. The
decision on whether to pursue or decline to pursue such penalties regarding this matter
is dependent on several factors, one of which is the company's future compliance with
applicable Ohio EPA requirements.
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Should you have any questions or comments regarding this letter, please feel free to
contact me at (419) 373-4112 or by e-mail atjenniferjolIiffepa. state. oh. us.

Sincerely,

tnifer L. Jolliff
Division of Air Pollution Control
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